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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  PanAmSat Licensee Corp., Withdrawal of Petition for Specific
Authority Under Section 25.161(c), IBFS File No. SAT-MOD-
20090520-00075

Dear Ms. Dortch:

PanAmSat Licensee Corp. (“PanAmSat”), by counsel, hereby withdraws the
above-referenced petition for authority under Section 25.161(c) of the Commission’s
rules, 47 C.F.R. § 25.161(c), to leave the C- and Ku-band frequencies at the nominal
77.0° W.L. orbital location vacant for more than 90 days.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin

Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel to PanAmSat Licensee Corp.

cc: Robert Nelson
Karl Kensinger
Andrea Kelly
Stephen Duall
Kathyrn Medley



